BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF MISSOURI

Summit Investment, LLC
Complainant,

V. File No. SC-2014-0214

Osage Water Company
File No. WC-2014-0215

i i

Respondent.
NOTICE OF EXTRA-RECORD COMMUNICATION

Issue Date: September 22, 2014

On Friday, September 19, 2014, | received an email from Robert Boone, Legislative
Coordinator for the Missouri Public Service Commission. Mr. Boone's email included
forwarded messages from Missouri State Senator Dan Brown's Office and Mr. Ron
Westenhaver regarding the above-captioned matters. Mr. Westenhaver requested Mr.
Brown's assistance in ensuring the Commission is aware of his situation. The
communication concerned a contested case, currently pending before the Commission.

This communication occurred outside of the contested hearing process, and
Commission Rule 4 CSR 240-4.020 requires that the communication be disclosed as an
extra-record communication. Commission Rule 4 CSR 240-4.020(6) requires a presiding
officer to give notice of an extra-record communication as soon as practicable after learning
of the initiating person’s failure to file such notice. Since this communication involves
persons who may not be familiar with the Commission’s rules, | am filing this notice.
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Kim S. Burton, Regulatory Law Judge



Burton, Kim

— — e — — ]
From: Boone, Robert
Sent: Friday, September 19, 2014 4:20 PM
To: Burton, Kim
Subject: RE: Attached Image
Olkay, thanks.
BRobert Boome
Liptatne Cordintr
EZﬁﬁwuﬁgighﬁ’éﬁ;nMcSiﬁﬂunﬁ&bw

Gilhone: (578) 6522-8708
Faw: (578) 751-0429

From: Burton, Kim

Sent: Friday, September 19, 2014 4:19 PM
To: Boone, Robert

Subject: RE: Attached Image

Robert:

| didn’t review any of the attachments, but | did read some of the emails below. This is an ongoing case before the
Commission (File Nos. SC-2014-0214 and WC-2014-00215). The Commission conducted a hearing on this at the end of
July and the deadline for reply briefs was last week. It now has to go to the Commission for them to decide. | expect a
Commission decision will be approved in the next few weeks.

From: Boone, Robert

Sent: Friday, September 19, 2014 3:50 PM
To: Burton, Kim

Subject: FW: Attached Image

Kim, see email trail below and attached documents. Any advice on how to respond to this inquiry? Jared Brown works
for Sen. Dan Brown. Thanks.

BRobert Boone
Geighone: (573) 522-8708
Gaw: (573) 751-0429

From: Jared Brown [mailto:jared dbrown@yahoo.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2014 1:55 PM

To: Boone, Robert

Subject: Fwd: Attached Image




Robert,
Could you give me some advice on how to handle this constituents concern? I'll also send you the voice mail he left.
Thanks.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
From: Betty Pringer <betty.pringer@senate.mo.gov>
Date: September 18, 2014 at 10:30:55 AM CDT

To: Dan Brown <Dan.Brown@senate.mo.gov>, Jared Brown <jared dbrown@vyahoo.com>
Subject: FW: Attached Image

Good Morning!
| received the attached fax from

Ron Westenhaver
573-302-0040
573-216-5268 (cell)

Ron said he talked to you at an event at the Lake and you told him that you could hopefully get the
attention of someone over at the PSC. Ron also called this morning to see if you had time to look at his
information. The urgency of this message is that the PSC is scheduled to hear this case on Sept 26 and
Mr. Westhavener wants to try every effort to make sure the PSC is aware of this situation. Supposedly,
Mr. Westenhaver has spent over $180,000 on legal fees over the past 14 years. He still has 25 lots
without any sewer (and supposedly he has already paid the Osage Water and Sewer Company for sewer
to be installed). Now Osage Water and Sewer are selling their company and he wants the company
buying to know this up front that this is still pending. Mr. Westenhaver tells me that the Judge has put
this case on hold pending a hearing with the PSC .

I'will also send his phone message so you can listen to him — I am sure that my email is quite confusing —
sorry!

From: copyroom.right@senate.mo.gov [mailto:copyroom.right@senate.mo.gov]
Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2014 9:59 AM

To: Betty Pringer

Subject: Attached Image




Burton, Kim

= ==
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

Commission (File Nos. SC-2014-0Z14 anu Wil-2014-00215:. The Commission conducted a hearing on this at the end of
July and the deadline for reply briefs was last wzek. It now has to go to the Commission for them to decide. | expect a
Commission decision will be approved in the next fewr wezl:s,

From: Boone, Robert

Sent: Friday, September 19, 2014 3:50 PM
To: Burton, Kim

Subject: FW: Attached Image

Kim, see email trail below and attached de.canients. Any @ dvice on how to respond to this inquiry? Jared Brown works
for Sen. Dan Brown. Thanks.

Robeit Boone

.Q;gwm Corordirator

%ﬂm& @Eﬁo @(amm @m@mn
Telephono: (578) 5828708
Fawo: (573) 751-OF2G

From: Jared Brown [maillc:iarad dbrownievahos.com]
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
From: Betty Pringer <betiy.pringe i enete.mo.coy>
Date: September 18, 2014 at 10:30:55 AM CDT

To: Dan Brown <Dan.Brown@s=rz2te.mo gov>, Jared Brown <jared dbrown@vahoo.com>
Subject: FW: Attached Image

Good Morning!



| received the attached fax from

Ron Westenhaver
573-302-0040
573-216-5268 (cell)

Ron said he talked to you at an event at the Lake and you told him thai you could hopefully get the
attention of someone over at the PSC. Ron also called this morning to see if you had time to look at his
information. The urgency of this message is that the PSC is scheduled to hear this case on Sept 26 and
Mr. Westhavener wants to try every effort to make suse the PSC is aware of this situation. Supposedly,
Mr. Westenhaver has spent over $180,000 on legal fees over the past 14 years. He still has 25 lots
without any sewer (and supposedly he has already paid the Osage Water and Sewer Comipany for sewer
to be installed). Now Osage Water and Sewer are selling their companv and he wants the company
buying to know this up front that this is still pending. Mr. Wastenhaver tells me that the Judge has put
this case on hold pending a hearing with the PSC .

I will also send his phone message so you can listen to him = am sure that my email is quite confusing —
sorry!

From: copyroom.right@senate.mo.gov [mailto:copyroorm.righti@senate.nio.gov]
Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2014 9:59 AM

To: Betty Pringer

Subject: Attached Image
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OF THE STATE OF MISSOUR] -

08/15/2014 08:12 #361 P.002/005

SUMMIT INVESTMENT, LLC, )
)
Complainant )
) File No. 8C-2014-0214
v. )
) File No. WC-2014-0215
OSAGE WATER COMPANY, )
Respondent, )

REPLY BRIEF OF KRSPONDENT OSA GE WATER COMPANY

Comes now the Responden’, Osage Watsr Company ("Ossee”), and for its Reply Brief, |
states fo the Commission as follows, :

INTRODUCTION

The factual hackground of this cage 1s complex, and not easily undarstood. This Reply
Brief, therofore, beging with a recar of the facts, including the corraction of misstaternents found
in the Brief of Complainant Summit Investwent, LLC ("Swamit"). This Brief then responds to
cach of the three main points in Sunimit's Brief, and conolodes by brieflv addressing the ultimate

188ues before the Commission.
CONSTRUCTION OF WATER SUPPLY AND SEWAGE IREATMENT FACIL] TIES

—————

The facts recited in Summit's Brief, aboul the construction of the water supply and
scwage treaiment fucilities at Eagle Woods, require some cjarification. Contrary to 2 stutement
in Summnit's Brief, Summit never obtained from the Commission a Certificate of Convenience
and Necessity to provide water or sewer servicess (o Esgle Woods; not did it ever transfer such a
certificate to Cyage.

Rather, Eagle Woods LLC (en affiliats of Sgﬁt) did obiain & construction permit from
the Missouri Department of Natural Resources (C¥MIDNR"), 10 construct a wastewater treatment
trcility that w uld serve 25 lots in Eagle Woods? Lster, Eagle Woode Homeowners Association,

Inc. (snother alfilinte of Summit) obtained sn amended consiruction permit from MDNR for the MAJ@

same purposc | However, neither Summit nor it affiliates constructed this facility. Instead,
kN

= - _ered. . ;MK C,curo:&.q@_ |
' See Exh. AA, Partiul & pulation of Facts, §1 5 and 6, and Exn. 8 and Ext C. I
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o
il _2 1
Ossge construcied the sewage facilitics, nud in October 2001, Oeege obitained from { ;
uperating permn for thess facilities,?

Later, Osuge obtained n construction pennit from MDNR n construct additional facilities
to serve an additiona]l 25 lots, but MDNR sipulated that the exparded facility would serve 25
lots in Eagle Woods and 25 Jois in Golden Glade® After this expassion was constructed, the
MDNR rovised its operating permit. The rovised permnit provided that the expanded facility

would serve 25 specific lota in Bagle Woods and any 25 Jots in Golde) 31 -de. h
Y ésl«(’”@ Uowh e Q_Wﬁ,\m%ly”"\%{j(
1

> 13 e O {A g
/‘/" To sunudarize, j}m-;{;c constructod wastewater treatment fucH es i two phases, each

sufficient to serve 25 lots  Osnge also obtuined uperating perputs # wn (e MDNR, which e
suthorized it to serve 25 Jotg in Bagle Woods and 25 lots in Golden +leg s f
DI G IO WNFR S ASSOCLATION'S A %) 1L1C AT, ON E)w of
NITRUCTION PERMIT Umz) ) 002

In the second paragraph of its Brief (begmning at the b o .. paje 1), Summit
discugsed MONR's deniai of it spplication for a permit to caonsi uc acditio al wastewater
treatiment fucilities.
The record revesly only that MDNR denicd this applicshcn b -avs - Dsage never
provided 2 coutinuing suthority waiver.’ In its Brief, s ummit steted that it and 1-quested such o
wajve: rom Osape, but that Gaage was unwilling to provide the waive becauis | was trying to
sell ifs ussers wad contracty o American Watar Compaiy. That may e frue, b it COsage cannot
find ur:y support in the record for Suramits clum. Nor did Sunmi: sll whetaer Dsage wus
required to provide 2 condnwing authority waiver, and if s0, why. So "; ’: Hare uyw
ero iy Wo

. _ €0 A , ddﬁ
Bven .f Orsge wi roguived to provide @ conunuing authofréxgr Lo er it Unportant to %
note that Summit's applicaton wes filed "more then 10 years ago," in 24 2 h 2003, «nd it was et
denied 10 Febivesy 2004;7 4o if Gange wrongfully refused to provide & w 1 ver, 1t hap)ened no
later than 2004, Osage wqguesis thet i the Commission finds that Opage shy:ld have piovided

the continuing audionity wwvar, it suie the die when Osage faile.) to do 10

] f i
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* Sed Exh. AA, Partie] Stipulation o€ Tazs, 3 3, and Ext, 7. W Wd‘n M
" See Exh. AA, Partlal Stipulation o Farts, 951, and Fun G, !

' Sew fvl AA, Partlal Stipuletion af Facts, 956, and Exh L, > :
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CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATION TQ K0 VIDE SERVICE UNDER THE TARIFF

In the third paragraph of :ts Initiwl Brier (on page Z), Summit stutes that Osage claims
“the coutract is unenforcesble due to g siatuge of himitations wgument," and thet Orage "therefores
has no obligation under the Tariff." That ig not ap accunite sisrement of Osage's position on this

issue, ]

\WAe
Osage agrees that there in 8 doniract between ne parties.  And Ogsge contends that

Semmit cannot sue_for breseh—ef Zontract, hecause of te sterute of hnutationc—\git\lhz 5
/wz.(M,e_.H,-

tesolution of contractual issues is for the Cireir Clourt -- not the Comumissicn -- to decide.

However, Osage does not now oontend, and never hins contemded, that it hes no obligation
uader the tanlff Osage must comply with the terms of its own tarifl, regardless of whother there
is a contract or not. It is up to the Commission to decide ﬂiq;gtlg@r Osage hay complied with Its
tariff, and if not, when it failed to do so.

Osag: submits that the Comamnigsion should not apeculate as to why the Cirenit Court only
stayed the proceedings in the breaca of contract cage, ingtead of "simply dismissing the action, "

SUMMIL'S FINANCLAL CONTRIBYZION TO CONSTRUCTION COSTS

In the fourth paragraph of its Brief (a1 the botom of page 2), Summit states thai it
"provided all of the financial resoumces" to build a'l of the weler gnd sewage facilities, except the
well that was owned by G:;og Williams. Summit also claime the wel] was abandoned because th iﬂé)j
water was of poor quality. //-—.\ e IM“Z_

Osage can find no support in the record for the claim th Osag\é paid all of the L;f' f :;ll
construction costs. There is «certainly no evidence thai Sumumit expendﬁi "approximately l
$250,000.00" for this purposs.  Furthermere, there is no evidence nit pajd for the L"’"Q‘l
construction of enough capacity tc meet al) obligations under the 1999 conwract, If Summit fﬁ#*“f

wented to make such claims, it should heve presonted evidence in support, ond should hevs 'I,::]Ar"“‘l{‘z
given Osage an opportunity to chellenge the evidence, o Cross-examine witnesses, and to pregent Aeqary

its own evidence on the gubject. It should not first xnake guch clairns in its [aitinl Briaf. :ﬁ "

ISSULS FOR THE COMMISSION sl
& Troo Loells |
J

]

Summilt claimed, in the last Jpuragraph of its Brief, that the actions of Osage and of Greg
Williams erc criminal or fraudulent. But thie complaint case 15 neither & criminal case, nor a ]

civi] action for freud.  Rather, it is an administerive proceeding. Summit's vlaini 1s scurrilous
|
and rrefevant. |

16 fact, the wall was owned by Envirornental Utilivies, LLC,
stupped using this source of supply because: €U refused to co
Grief, page i.

d company ownad by Willlarns and his wife. Os<ape |
ntinve selling water to Dsage. See Osaga's In'tlal [
|
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The izsues in this case ure thoge apecific /r.o{ 1es filed in this
case on July 17, 2014, These issuzs are: whathler Qsage failed to provide adeffuate water gervice
(fssues 1-3), and whether Osage failed to
Commission must decide when each sush {ailure bogar and ended. Also, if 80, the Commission
must decide whar action Osage 2hould take 1o render its service to Eagle Woods "safo and
adequate.” As to this latter point, very little evidence was presented regarding remedinl actions

& Commisgion should order. The Staff addressed possible remedies it in its Investigation

Report®, basically concluding tha, Osage should conduct various studies and inveatigations to
@_ determine how to proceed, but Sta:¥ did not file an Initjal Brief M:f' 3
PRI v

WA Osage submits thet if the Comrission finds Osage failed to provide sdequate service, that

UJ’QJQ %ﬂﬂch failure ocsurred "more then |0 yeers” ago (a3 Summit alleged on page 3 of its Brief), and
that the Commission should eo find. o, d 'Et.,d W T Copon —
g2 .
" (V'T D s /2 COVER & WEAVER, L.L.C.

Sary

- @ O )
(i L g — Toe 28854

j’% T fro pawel “"" 137 West Pranklin
P.O. Box 506
Clinton, MO 64735
mé,a)bm (567 8RS-6914
(660" BB5~6780 Fax
sarveover@esrthlink, net

Attormey & Receiver for Osage Water Compony
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[ haeby certify that a copy of the sbove and foregoing was elecironically served on all
perties of record on the Service List maintsined for this case by the Data Center of the Missousi
Public Servi..e Commission, on this dey of September, 2014.
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L Gury V. Cover

¥ see the Staff Recon: nandatrns presertat on pega ¥ of B, R, the 5tafT Repon of investigution,




